

**Executive Committee Meeting
Lomb Porch
Monday November 5, 2018 at 3:30 pm**

Updates:

- SRP day:
November 20th. All SRPs will get a gift and a sticker from PDTA. For all other members we will have a solidarity wear day in order to honor our SRPs in the district.

Discussions:

- Elementary Report Card Core Committee
On Thursday all committee members will participate in a parent forum. The next meeting will look at the feedback received from this parent forum as well as the teacher survey.
- Membership
Current Membership is at 100% which includes 66 new members. It was brought up at Executive Counsel that we should look into the role of the membership chairperson to see if there has been a significant increase in workload. PDTA will look into this, and work to support the membership chairperson.
- PLC's/Faculty Meetings
There have been some concerns brought forward about the direction of PLCs. The association is working on ensuring that PLCs do not infringe on member's contractually protected planning or lunch periods.
- TOSA rep to RA?
The executive committee discussed the proposal of having a TOSA representative to the Representative assembly. This representative would serve the teachers in BRE who do not have a home building. They are currently represented by the Barker Road building representative. It was suggested that a TOSA rep be put on the RA as a non-voting, volunteer member because, due to our constitutional minimum of 25 members, there are not enough TOSA members to allow for a representative.
- Benefits Fair
 - Venue options are being explored.
- Extra-Curricular restructuring committee:
This committee has met, and is currently defining potential subgroups and appropriate groupings of current offerings. The groups are: traditional, student interest, and district interest. The committee is currently organizing the extra curriculums into the most appropriate categories.
- Substitute Vacancies:
The Executive Counsel discussed the substitute document and how it is working at the building levels. There is still concerns of non-compliance when it comes to Special Education services. Dwayne has asked for members to keep a log of the number of minutes of service that students are missing due to lack of substitute coverage. PDTA will be sending out a template to assist in this data collection.
- BOE Appreciation event was very successful!

- **NYSUT Regional Fall Conference**
 PDTA sent 8 people to the fall NYSUT conference. The negotiation team was able to focus on important information that will be helpful during this negotiation year.
- **Request for Senior Citizen Tickets to school Dramas:**
 The District has requested that the drama departments give free tickets to the district so that they can distribute them to Senior Citizens in the community. PDTA has many concerns about this request, and is currently looking into other options to include the community in our school functions.
- **Constitution Review:**
 A review of the Constitution is underway to assure alignment with post-Janus requirements. anything regarding membership will need to be updated. Everyone is under the contract. Constitution is for union members.
- **Nurse workload:**
 Dwayne is currently looking into the nurse workload at the building level.

Important dates:

Federal/State General Elections - Tuesday, November 6, 2018
NYSTRS Pre-Retirement Workshop (SHS LGI) – November 29, 2018
Membership Meeting (SHS Aud) – January 14, 2019 (Solidarity Wear Day)
Pink the Rink (RIT) - January 19, 2019 (Wear Pink)
Retirement Party (Eagle Vale) - May 16, 2019
Graduation June 29, 2018 (SHS @ 10:00am & MHS @ 2:00pm) - RIT

Building news:

MCE: Sue Ann McGrath's husband passed away
Cris Langer's daughter had a baby girl—Elouise Rose Langer-Mendonca

BRMS: Jill Pazo's mother passed away

PRE: Keith Pittanaro's mother passed away

Respectfully submitted,
Shari Ebert

PDTA Secretary